
‭Contact:‬
‭Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services‬
‭Stanwood-Camano School District‬
‭26920 Pioneer Highway, Stanwood, WA 98292‬
‭360-629-1200‬
‭rfloyd@stanwood.wednet.edu‬

‭TO:‬ ‭Board of Directors‬

‭FROM:‬ ‭Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services‬

‭SUBJECT:‬ ‭Disposal of Surplus Vehicle/Equipment‬

‭DATE:‬ ‭June 18, 2024‬

‭TYPE:‬ ‭Information Only‬

‭Board policy 6881 requires school board approval when disposing of district property when a‬
‭single item has a value of $5,000 or more. The district has the following surplus items that will‬
‭not exceed the policy threshold.‬

‭●‬ ‭2002 Dodge Caravan with 133,797 miles. This vehicle needs more work than what it’s‬
‭worth, and so it will be traded in for a new vehicle or scrapped.‬

‭●‬ ‭LS-1630 CO2 Laser Cutter and Engraver. This piece of equipment is no longer needed‬
‭by our district, and so it will be sold or disposed of.‬

‭This is informational only to notify the board of our intent to sell or dispose of these surplus‬
‭items.‬

‭Every student is empowered to learn in an inclusive setting‬
‭and is prepared for the future of their choice‬

‭www.stanwood.wednet.edu‬


